
REFE  RENCE MATERIALS  

New York State Emergency Management Office
http://www.semo.state.ny.us/

County Web Sites

Orange County
http://www.orangecountygov.com/

Putnam County
http://www.putnamcountyny.com

Rockland County
http://www.co.rockland.ny.us 

Westchester County
http://www.westchestergov.com 

Federal Agencies

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
http://www.epa.gov

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Agency
http://www.nrc.gov 

U.S. Department of Energy
http://www.energy.gov 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
http://www.fema.gov 

Emergency Planning

New York State Emergency Management Office

http://www.semo.state.ny.us/


http://www.semo.state.ny.us 

Federal Emergency Management Agency
http://www.fema.gov 

Harvard School of Public Health
http://www.hsph.harvard.edu/ccpe/programs/REP.shtml 

University of Delaware Disaster Research Center
http://www.udel.edu/DRC/ 

Natural Hazards Center at the University of Colorado
http://www.colorado.edu/hazards/
  
UK Emergency Planning Society
http://www.the-eps.org/index.php?  

Nuclear Tourist Web Site 
http://www.nucleartourist.com/  

American Red Cross
http://www.redcross.org/ 

Department of Homeland Security
http://www.ready.gov/

Radiation and Health

Health Physics Society
http://www.hps.org/

University of Michigan
http://www.umich.edu/~radinfo/ 

New York State Department of Health
http://www.health.state.ny.us/nysdoh/radon/radhlthb.htm

Center for Disease Control and Prevention
http://www.bt.cdc.gov/radiation/index.asp

Temple University
http://www.temple.edu/newtechlab/TRACES/rerfset.html 



Radiation Research Foundation
http://dels.nas.edu/nrsb/index.shtml  

International Atomic Energy Agency
http://www.iaea.org/ 

International Agency for Research on Cancer
http://www.iarc.fr/  

National Institutes of Health
http://www.nih.gov/  

Radiation Effects Research Foundation
http://www.rerf.or.jp/eigo/titles/radtoc.htm  

United Nations Scientific Committee
http://www.unscear.org/unscear/index.html  

National Cancer Institute
http://www.cancer.gov/  

World Health Organization
http://www.who.int/ionizing_radiation/en/   

National Laboratories

Brookhaven National Laboratory
http://www.bnl.gov/world/  

Argonne National Laboratory
http://www.anl.gov/  

Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory
http://www.llnl.gov/  

Sandia National Laboratory 
http://www.sandia.gov/  

Oak Ridge Associated Universities
http://www.orau.org/   



Independent Scientific Organizations 

National Council on Radiation Protection and Measurements 
http://www.ncrponline.org/  

International Commission on Radiation Protection 
http://www.icrp.org/  

International Commission on Radiation Units and Measurements
http://www.icru.org/  

International Nuclear Safety Center (Argonne)
http://www.insc.anl.gov/  


